Cazier, Tim

From: Cazier, Tim

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 10:42 AM

To: 'Comer, Timm'

Subject: RE: Follow-Up 1 of 3 emails

Attachments: JKunzLetter19APR12_REVISION - 4232012, 30206 PM-CMB.pdf; Letter Requesting the
State Disapprove AM10.pdf

Categories: CC&Vv

Timm,

Attached are 2 letters from private individuals commenting on AM10/MLE2. I'll send two more emails.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

ph: 303-866-3567 x8169

fax: 303-832-8106

tim.cazier @state.co.us

From: Cazier, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 4:19 PM
To: Comer, Timm

Subject: RE: Follow-Up

Timm,

Yes, there are at least 4 comment letters that will need to be considered. | was getting them together Friday afternoon &
Monday morning before | headed to Albuquerque. | got side-tracked Monday with a minor crisis and was unable to verify |
had all the letters that need to be forwarded. They are on my work computer and | will forward them all to you this Friday
via email when | get back in the office.

| apologize for the delay.

Tim

From: Comer, Timm [mailto: TComer@AngloGoldAshantiNA.com]
Sent: Tue 5/15/2012 3:45 PM

To: Cazier, Tim
Subject: Follow-Up

Tim,

I am just following up after our conversation last week; other than the letter from BLM, which we are looking into, was
there any other comments from the “Public Comment “ that you could provide so we can starting working on
addressing?

Also, | know Penny is getting the “Public Notice” cut out of the newspapers and making copies so | can forward them to
you.

Regards,



Timm

Timm C. Comer
Manager, Environmental Resources
AngloGold Ashanti (Colorado) Corp.

Tel: (719) 689-4055
Cell: (719) 650-2615
Fax: (719) 689-3254
E-mail: tcomer@AngloGoldAshantiNA.com

Confidentiality Warning

This e-mail message contains confidential information which is
intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the
material from any computer. Any disclosure, re-transmission,
dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly
prohibited.




Cazier, Tim

From: Cazier, Tim

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 10:56 AM

To: 'Comer, Timm'

Subject: RE: Follow-Up 2 of 3 emails

Attachments: M-80-244AM10SHPOcomments.pdf; 06NOV08CC-V_RecordationLtr_REVISION - 11102008,

74822 AM-JWD.pdf; 210CT08AGOtoSHPO-Ltr_REVISION - 10222008, 80401 AM-JWD.pdf;
Email01MAY12 WMA to DRMS.pdf; Email01MAY12SierraClub to DRMS.pdf

Categories: CC&Vv

Timm,

Attached are 5 letters from organizations commenting on AM10/MLE2 (the “06NOVO0O8CC-V_RecordationLtr_REVISION -
11102008, 74822 AM-JWD.pdf” and “210CTO8AGOtoSHPO-Ltr_REVISION - 10222008, 80401 AM-JWD.pdf” files are
background for the SHPO letter). I'll send one more email.

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

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 10:58 AM

To: '‘Comer, Timm'

Subject: RE: Follow-Up 3 of 3 emails

Attachments: DOW22MAR12_PERMIT FILE - 3262012, 14711 PM-CMB.pdf;

09MAY12SEOcomments_REVISION - 5102012, 32731 PM-CMB.pdf; 26APR12AM10-
BLMcomments_REVISION - 4302012, 25511 PM-CMB.pdf

Categories: CC&Vv

Timm,
Attached are 3 letters (State & Federal) commenting on AM10/MLE2. This is the last email.

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
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